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Please keep the access limited to 

You, me and Dr. Breland. 

Francisco J. Diaz, MD FCAP FASCP 

Chief Medical Examiner 

Office of the Chief Medica l Examiner 

Washington, DC. 

Francisco djaz@dc goy 

From: Francis, Anna (OCME) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 2:39 PM 
To: Diaz, Francisco (OCME) 
Subject: RE: Case 21-00132 

What groups should be elim inated? 

These are the only groups t hat have access to the entire decedent f ile. Files are not in a comp leted 

state until released: 

lnvesligaliu ns 

Medical Examiners 

Terencia Davenport 

QC-n-RecMgmt 

Let me know. M ike restricts t he images. 

Anna Francis, MS-MIS 
Supervisory Quality Control & Records Manager 

Office of the Chief Medical Examiner 
Consolidated Forensic Laboratory 

40 l E. Street, SW - 6Lh Floor 
Washington, DC 20024 
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Office: 202-698-911 I 
Cell : 202-821-7345 
Fax: 202-698-9106 

From: Diaz, Francisco (OCME) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 2:35 PM 
To: Francis, Anna (OCME) 
Subject: Case 21-00132 

Can you please restrict access to E-file in this case . 

Francisco J. Diaz, MD FCAP FASCP 

Chief Medical Examiner 

Office of the Chief Medical Examiner 

Washington, DC. 

Francjsco.djaz@dc.gov 

We need everyone in our COllllllunily Lo pre-regisler for a vaccinaLion appoinlmenl by going lo 
vaccinate.dc.gov or calling 1-855-363-0333. Already vaccinated or pre-registered? Reach out 
to friends, family, coworkers, and neighbors and help them pre-register. Together we can save 
lives and end this pandemic. #DCHOPE 

We need everyone in our community to pre-register for a vaccination appointment by going to 
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
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